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Malave, Erin

From: Dr. William Yu [dryu@einhorneyecare.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 4:45 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address

| would like the principal and mailing address for the corporation, William Yu, PA to be

changed. The document # is POBO00086562. Both addresses will be the same:
.____———"—‘—_"—ﬂ

9885 SW 72 Street

Miami, FLL 33173

Thank you

William Yu, OD

Einhorn Eyecare Center

9885 SW 72 Street

Miami, FL 33173 .

Office: (305) 595-2020 | Fax: (305) 595-2036
www einhorneyecare com

Privacy Statement: This e-mail, including any attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary
information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-
mail is not the intended recipient of his/her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please reply to the sender and delete/shred it immediately.
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